
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Ediger, David"
Cc: Tom Livingston; Don Carr
Subject: 8BR-KRK0609 Request for Renewal Application - Kugaaruk Landfarm
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 4:21:00 PM
Attachments: 061013 8BR-KRK0609 Signed Licence-IACE.pdf

On September 15, 2009 the Nunavut Water Board received a letter from Wardrop Engineering Inc.,
requesting a renewal of Water Licence 8BR-KRK0609 for the landfarm activities in Kugaaruk.   On
November 30, 2009 our office received the application form and an English Project Summary. 
Again, on December 4, 2009 our office received an Inuktitut project summary.  Outstanding are the
following documents to complete this application.  We are unable to move forward with your
request until such time as the deficient information has been received.

1.       A letter from CGS authorizing your firm to act on their behalf;
2.       The current licence required that a spill plan be kept on site.  Our office would like a copy

of this plan for review and approval with the renewal;
3.       Annual Reports for the years 2006, 2007, 2008 – refer to B1 of the Licence.  The 2009

report is due by March 31, 2010.  The Board has been advised no sampling has occurred but
other info was also required as this info was to be used in lieu of an engineering audit as
the facility was constructed prior to Board approval.  From the previous Decision, Quote
“As the Licensee could not provide data, studies, and sufficient discussion on matters
pertaining to treatment efficiencies and treatment mechanisms the Board will expect the
Licensee to provide a detailed Annual Report that adequately provides confidence to the
Board that the facility is operating under favorable conditions.  The information requests
are based on best engineering practices and recommendations by interested parties
including Environment Canada (EC), Government of Nunavut (GN) and/or Indian and
Northern Affairs Canada (INAC).” unquote

4.       Operations and Maintenance Manual – refer to D9 of the Licence;
5.       Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan – refer to H1 of the Licence;
6.       QA/QC Plan – refer to I10 of the Licence (please note that the Plan must be forwarded to

an Accredited Lab for approval and a copy of the approval letter must be filed with the
Nunavut Water Board.

7.       It is also noted from the previous application in 2006 that NIRB were not contacted to
provide a screening.  This is another requirement prior to issue of a renewal.  Please
contact info@nirb.ca for a screening of this project.

For your convenience I attach a copy of the now expired Licence for your reference.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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